



JOSEPH BRADLEY

GODOLPHIN FLYING START TRAINEE
2019-2021

Information



Irish



jbradley@godolphinFlyingstart.com



+353 83 3799662

Social



www.linkedin.com/in/josephbradley142



joseph_bradley142



@JoeB142

PROFILE

Currently a trainee on the Godolphin Flying Start Programme 2019-2021. Prior to this I worked for leading stud farms in both hemispheres including Cheveley Park Stud, Wentwood Grange and La Motteraye Consignment. I have completed internships with leading Newmarket trainers William Haggas and James Eustace.

EDUCATION

GODOLPHIN FLYING START - *Management Trainee / 2019 - 2021*

Godolphin Flying Start is a Management and Leadership training programme that specialises in thoroughbred horseracing and breeding. There are four core modules: Business Management, Leadership, International Bloodstock, Breeding and Racing, Horse Production. Over a two-year period, trainees study and experience the horseracing industry in Ireland, UK, USA, Australia and Dubai. The programme is accredited by University College Dublin Michael Smurfit Business School and trainees are awarded a Graduate Certificate in Management (Thoroughbred Industry) on graduation.

BSC (HONS) PUBLIC RELATIONS - *University of Ulster, Jordanstown / 2010 - 2013*

This degree focused on strategic communication, both internal and external. The course provided modules on marketing, languages and lobbying.

EXPERIENCE

YARD FOREMAN, *Cheveley Park Stud, UK / 2019 - 2019*

This role included monitoring mares due to foal, caring for foals and ensuring the yard was kept to the high standards required at one of the world's best breeding operations.

BROODMARE MANAGER, *Wentwood Grange, New Zealand / 2014 - 2018*

As part of the management team I oversaw the broodmare division of the farm. This included foaling and management of the mares breeding programs.

STUD HAND, *La Motteraye Consignment, France / May 2018 - August 2018*

I was part of the team preparing yearlings for the Arqana August sales. As well as using many of my skills in horsemanship, I also implemented my strong communication skills to overcome any language barriers.

ACHIEVEMENTS

-Travelled and lived in various countries.

-Represented school, club and county in Gaelic football

-Helped raise money for a new community club based in Maghera, Co Derry.

SKILLS

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY

COMMUNICATION

OPERATING MACHINERY

PUBLIC SPEAKING

TEAM LEADERSHIP

REFERENCES

Clodagh Kavanagh,
*Executive Manager,
Godolphin Flying
Start, Ireland
353 45 527 600 / 353*

Dean Hawkins
*Owner, Wentwood
Grange, New
Zealand
+64 21782352*

Mark Dean
*Stud Groom,
Cheveley Park Stud,
UK
+44 1638 730316*

JOSEPH BRADLEY

GODOLPHIN FLYING START TRAINEE
2019-2021

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

- **USA**

- **Australia**

- **Dubai**

- **Europe**

INTERESTS

HORSE RACING & BREEDING

Horse racing and breeding is my primary interest. I spend a lot of time reading and studying the various aspects of the industry outside of work hours. I find great satisfaction that my work revolves around my biggest passion in life, horse racing.

GAA

I have a strong interest in all GAA sports and various facets of Irish culture, especially Irish folk music. I played GAA from a very young age and have captained my club at every level from Under-14 to Senior.

AGRICULTURE

I have an endless interest in everything agriculture having grown up in a rural area and I am passionate about conservation and protection of our countryside.